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Malave, Erin

From: Frank Regalado [frank@hadcorp.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 5:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Our company has recently moved to:

File # 01000034740~
Hadonne Caorp.

1885 NW 88th Court, Suite 202
Doral Florida 33172

If you require any additional information regarding this matter please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Frank Regalado/Director of Business Development

HADONNE

frank@hadonne.com

7855 NW 12th Street - Suite 202 :

Doral, Florida 33126 I
tel: 305.266.1188

fax: 305.207.6845

www. hadonne.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) namad above, If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsibie for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
recaived this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohigited. If you have received this
cammunication in error, please notify us immadiately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

Think GREEN before printing this email!
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